
VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
LEGAL DEPARTMENT CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: December 4, 2010

TO: Mayor & Village Council

FROM: Enza Petrarca, Village Attorney

SUBJECT: Presentation of Council Material - 12/07/10

Pursuant to Section 2.5 of the Downers Grove Municipal Code, the following is presented as of 12/07/10
for Village Council consideration:

1. ORDINANCES ABATING A PORTION OF THE 2010 TAX LEVY RELATED TO THE
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS,  SERIES 2002, SERIES 2005, SERIES 2007, SERIES
2008A, SERIES 2008B, SERIES 2009; SERIES 2010; SERIES 2010B; AND GENERAL
OBLIGATION WATER BONDS, SERIES 2001A

2. AN ORDINANCE FOR THE LEVYING OF TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY, 2010 AND ENDING ON THE
THIRTY-FIRST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010 FOR VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
SPECIAL  SERVICE AREA #2 (DOWNERS GROVE DOWNTOWN SERVICE AREA)

3. AN ORDINANCE FOR THE LEVYING OF TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY, 2010 AND ENDING ON THE
THIRTY-FIRST DAY OF DECEMBER, 2010 FOR VILLAGE OF DOWNERS GROVE
SPECIAL SERVICE AREA #3

4. 2010 AGGREGATE TAX LEVY ORDINANCE

5. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE PROVISIONS
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